ATTACHMENT 4



Monday, April 8, 2024 at 09:29:58 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Notice of Issuance of Federal Underground Injection Control Program Permit to Penneco
Environmental Solutions (UIC Permit No. PAS2D702BALL) and Appeals Procedure

Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 at 9:29:58 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: lisa@lajteam.com

Attachments: PAS2D702BALL Final Permit.pdf, PAS2D702BALL Response to Comments.pdf

From: Matt Kelso <kelso@fractracker.org>

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 3:34 PM

To: Lisa Johnson <lisa@lajteam.com>, James Cirilano <james@protectpt.org>

Subject: Fwd: Notice of Issuance of Federal Underground Injection Control Program
Permit to Penneco Environmental Solutions (UIC Permit No. PAS2D702BALL) and Appeals
Procedure

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: R3 UIC Mailbox <R3_UIC_Mailbox@epa.gov>

Date: Thu, Mar 7, 2024 at 7:54 AM

Subject: Notice of Issuance of Federal Underground Injection Control Program Permit to
Penneco Environmental Solutions (UIC Permit No. PAS2D702BALL) and Appeals Procedure
To:

In compliance with a February 28, 2024, order issued by the Environmental Appeals
Board, the Region is serving notice of the Region’s decision to issue UIC Permit No.
PAS2D702BALL. Any party or other person who wishes to appeal the Region’s decision may
do so in accordance with the procedures at 40 C.F.R. § 124.19, which this notice
summarizes below. Please do not refer to the appeals procedures set out in the attached
Response to Comments on pages 40 to 42.

The provisions governing procedures for the appeal of an EPA UIC permit are
specified at 40 C.F.R. § 124.19. Any person who filed comments on the draft permit or
participated in one of the public hearings on the draft permit, can appeal the final permit by
filing a written petition for review with the Clerk of the EPA Environmental Appeals Board
(EAB). Additionally, any person who did not file comments or participated in a public
hearing may petition for review of any permit conditions, but only to the extent that those
conditions reflect changes from the draft permit.

A petition for review must be filed with the EAB Clerk within thirty (30) days after the
Regional Administrator serves notice of the issuance of the permit. This means that the
EAB must receive the petition within 30 days of the service of this notice. All parties and
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